

## Contact

Nautilus Estate, Plettenberg Bay,  
South Africa, 6600  
+27828718001 (Mobile)  
nolskotze@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/nols-kotzé-38157730](http://www.linkedin.com/in/nols-kotzé-38157730) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Investment Properties  
Real Estate  
Property Management

## Languages

Afrikaans  
English (Native or Bilingual)

# Nols Kotzé

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Investment Officer at Carnivore Capital

City of Johannesburg, Gauteng, South Africa

## Summary

Experienced Chief Executive Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the real estate development and investment industry.

Core focus on value creation through strategic investments in both the real estate and private business sector.

Loves strategy, deal making and entrepreneurship.

---

## Experience

### Carnivore Capital

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Investment Officer  
November 2019 - Present (3 years 9 months)  
Bitou, Western Cape, South Africa

### KJA Group Holdings

15 years 7 months

#### Chief Executive Officer

January 2012 - Present (11 years 7 months)

Specialist Land and Property Developers since 1986

#### Development Director

January 2008 - January 2012 (4 years 1 month)

---

## Education

GIBS Business School (Gordon Institute of Business Science)  
Master of Business Administration - MBA · (2017 - 2018)

### Gordon Institute of Business Science

Postgraduate Diploma in General Management · (2017 - 2018)

University of Cape Town  
BSc, Property Studies · (2005 - 2007)

St Stithians College  
· (2000 - 2004)